

Hi! I'm Antonio a Visual and UX designer passionate about creating precious moments and experiences for people to empathize with.

Hi! I'm Antonio Maugeri, a Visual and UX designer with experience in logo design, branding, and interaction design.

What I love about design is the opportunity to empathize and develop ways for people to feel connected to products, brands and each other.

I learned a lot through my first experiences as a visual designer but I think there's always something new to learn out there!

Work experience

2017 - now Visual Designer at ProjectInVictus
2016 - 2017 CEO of Muffin S.r.l.
2016 - 2017 SEO at Meta Line S.r.l.
2013 - 2017 Web Agencies - SEO
2010 - 2017 Guideconsole.it SEO

Internships

Mutti S.p.A.
Euronda S.p.A.
Legnopan S.p.A.
Keter Italia S.p.A.
Alberto Del Biondi S.p.A.

Education

Degree in Product and Communication Design
Google UX Design Course
Adobe Photoshop Certified Expert
Scientific high school G. Galilei



Portfolio on
AntonioMaugeri.it

Skills

Brand Identity
Front-end web dev
WordPress dev
Design for print
Typography
UX Design
UX Research
Interaction Design
Prototyping
Always learning

Tools

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Premiere
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Xd
Figma
Rhinoceros
Keyshot
HTML, SASS
JS/jQuery
WordPress PHP